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From: Chris Ashby

To: Adrienne Baranowicz

Cc: Jonathan Peterson; Lynn Tran

Subject: RE: MURs 6917 and 6929 (Our American Revival) RTB Notification
Date: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:36:17 AM

Thank you for this accommodation. We will reply on or before June 5.
Hope you all have a nice weekend.

Sincerely,
Chris

Chris Ashby
(202) 281-5463

ASHBY LAW
602 Cameron Street, Suite 102
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Ashby.l aw

On Thu, May 23, 2019 at 9:43 AM, Adrienne Baranowicz <abaranowicz@fec.gov> wrote:
Chris,

We sent the notification letter to the contact information that Our American Revival provided us
since OAR did not notify the Commission that it changed addresses or retained new counsel. In
any event, given the circumstances of this matter and in the interest of receiving a response, we
are willing to grant an extension of your time to respond to June 5, 2019. Additional requests for
extensions of time going forward will require tolling. We look forward to receiving your prompt
response.

Adrienne C. Baranowicz
Federal Election Commission
Enforcement Division

1050 First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20463
(202) 694-1573

From: Chris Ashby [mailto:chris@ashby.law]

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Jonathan Peterson <jpeterson@fec.gov>

Cc: Lynn Tran <LTran@fec.gov>; Adrienne Baranowicz <abaranowicz@fec.gov>
Subject: Re: MURs 6917 and 6929 (Our American Revival) RTB Notification

<I--[if lvml]--><!I--[endif]-->We're not seeking an extension. | referred to it in []
shorthand as an "extension™ because we're seeking a deadline that is later than that
established in your letter, but under the circumstances we're only seeking the same
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